Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF MUNTINLUPA CITY

Office of the Schools Division

Superintendent NOV 2 0 ?023
NOTICE OF MEETING
November 16, 2023

TO: All Private School Administrators
All Others Concerned

FROM: EvnnmﬁnEs, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent

DATE /TIME: November 24, 2023, 3:00 p.m.

VENUE: SDO-Muntinlupa Conference Room, Centennial Ave. Tunasan,
Muntinlupa City

SUBJECT: Coordination Meeting of Private School Sports Directors/
Coordinators

AGENDA: To discuss the following:

1. Regional Athletic Meet 2024 General Technical Guidelines
2. Division Athletic Meet 2024 Schedule.

3. Athletes and Coaches Documents.

4. Other Matters

ECE/ Coordination Meeting of Private School Sports Directors/Coordinators

117 /November 16, 2023
NOM-2023-117
£§ Student Center for Life Skills Bldg., Centennial Ave, Brgy Tunasan,

Muntinlupa City
‘n \, 8805-9935, 8805 - 9940

.r

ﬁ sdo.muntinlupa@gmail.com



	Page 1

